

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-03-03 12:33:39 PM
To: Nicole Hynum [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicole Hynumafd]
CC: Chuck Farmer [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chuck Farmerfa1]; Ryan King [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kingr]; Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
Subject: FW: Draft report for posting
Attachments: 2017-03-02 IESO Market Renewal Report.docx; 2017-03-02 IESO Market Renewal Report.pdf

FYI – this will be posted to our site on Monday. You may need to reach out to Brennan about where on the Market Renewal SE site, and the description.

From: Brennan Louw
Sent: March 02, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Reena Goyal; Jordan Penic
Cc: Tom Chapman; Barbara Ellard
Subject: FW: Draft report for posting

Please see attached final draft reports that will be circulated to stakeholders.